Clean

Transportation 21865 Copley Drive
F U N d i n g Diamond Bc;r,] 7(:62
from the MSRC i

Mobile Source Air Pollution Reduction Review Commitiee

www.CleanTransportationFunding.org

June 13, 2023

Chau Vu

Deputy Director of Public Works
City of Huntington Beach

2000 Main St

Huntington Beach, CA 92648

Subject:  Funding For Circuit Transit Rideshare Program (Huntington Beach)

Dear Chau Vu:

The South Coast Air Quality Management District Governing Board approved funding for
your project on June 2, 2023. Congratulations on the success of your MSRC proposal
and subsequent award of funds in the amount of $279,186.

MSRC staff will contact you with a contract detailing how work, payments, reports, etc.,
will occur. Generally, you should not start work until a contract has been executed. Any

costs incurred prior to contract execution shall be incurred solely at your own risk.

If you have any questions regarding this award of funds or the process that will take
place, please contact me at (909) 396-3269. | look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

(it Parnst

Cynthia Ravenstein
MSRC Contracts Administrator
cynthia@cleantransportationfunding.org
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MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS: California Air Resources Board « Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority « Orange County
Transportation Authority « Riverside County Transportation Commission « San Bernardino Couty Transportation Authority « South Coast Air Quality
Management District = Southern California Association of Governments = Regional Ridesharing Agency



